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Dear Lrs. Christy, 

lu response to your:letter ot //14, I Hill meet you in 7:shincton 
if that is your dosire. At the moment It look fl es though the earliest would 

be L/25, for I shall be bur 4 the early part of the week, 

hocover, I :311C0133t that if 	is it all pcseible you rive 
me o indic:stion lu ziritint; in aivance. I do not press you on this, I merely 

aupczst thA you thin': or it. 

Should your husb-mdss situation change, x never give th-ruclt to 
surveillance. I an confident It Is not the ceae here and assume it may be 
true elsewhere. If I worried about net I'd never gt.t anything done. 

If you fly down, %mild you u-nt tc go  be& the semo day: We are about en 

hour free =lotions' or Dulles airports. I can get there early for I am used to 
early rising. Tdcwovzr, if yoi cunt to my longer, not have to much travelling to 

do in c single day, you ::rosy rind u .mutol more oovvonient. I bolieve there are 
several near the airport, atm nhereus the closoat Leto' is in Alexacdrie or 

lashington. 

Your cF-rtified letter 	well z:ealed erci quite GUMS'S -tr. it 

arrived. 

Sincerely, 

Usreld eisberg 


